ILLINOIS HOUSINGm
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #557

DATE: 2/21/2023

TO: Current or Past Section 202/8 or Section 202 Capital Advance and/or Rental Assistance
ccC: IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM: IHDA Asset Management Department

RE: COVID-19 Antigen Test Kit Ordering Portal for Section 202 Housing for the Elderly

SUMMARY:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has made COVID-19 Antigen Test Kits
available for Section 202 Housing for the Elderly. At this time, properties serving older adult
residents that have current or past Section 202/8 or Section 202 Capital Advance and/or rental
assistance from HUD are eligible to register and order test kits via the portal.

Eligible properties are encouraged to visit hud.gov/COVID testing for a more detailed overview
and instructions for registrations and ordering.

ATTENTION:
Please be advised that visitors to IHDA’s office space will be required to adhere to IHDA’s COVID-19 disclosure and
safety protocols. Please visit www.ihda.org for more information.
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